HAMBURG RECREATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Feb 18, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, with regard to notices, this
A regularly scheduled meeting of the Hamburg Recreation Commission was called to order at 7:07 PM and
followed by a salute to the flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Sam Villagomez, Art Walton
Also present: Councilmember Joyce Ochler
Absent: Kamikedell Wolf

OATH: Chairperson Sam Villagomez administered the oath to Frances Weiss.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Jan 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes: Motioned by Vice-Chair Art Walton, seconded by member
Chairperson Sam Villagomez to approve. All members in Favor.

FINANCE
Treasurers Budget Report: No report to approve, Motion Art, Second Kamikedell. All members in Favor.
OLD BUSINESS / NEW BUSINESS

Family Swim - March 21, 2025 -Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated that he has confirmed with Ray
Gaffney from the Y.M.C.A., also stated that he and the Kamikadell Wolf will have water and snacks for
residents after they are done swimming. Frances Weiss asked where this event was being held?
Chairperson Sam Villagomez replied it is the Y.M.C.A. located on Route 94, also stated if Frances Weiss
is available she could also attend as to observe how to set up for future events.

Family golf - May 18, 2025 - Vice-Chairperson Art Walton stated that he is working on flyers to hand out
to board members as well to be sent out to the communities and school as the event grows closer.

Little Miss and Mr Hamburg Contest - June 8,2025-Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated that Vice Chair
Art Walton will be Chair and M.C. the event and that Chairperson Sam Villagomez will be Co-chair and
assist him for this event, also asked Secretary Suzette Villagomez to order sashes, crowns, flowers and
tiaras for said event.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez reminded Board Members that there might be an extra tiara from last year's
event and asked Secretary Suzette Villagomez to confirm.

Councilperson Joyce Oehler asked if Chairperson Sam Villagomez called Ricky Pagget to set up the date
for the event. Chairperson Sam Villagomez replied that he has put out a call to both Ricky Pagget about
the date for Hamburg Contest and to Charlie at the firehouse to set up the date for Breakfast with Santa,
but have not received a call back.



Councilperson Joyce Oechler replied that she has meetings with both of them and will get the dates for the
events confirmed.
Vice-Chair Art Walton confirmed that he will bring a sound system for said event.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez asked Councilperson Joyce Oechler if she can ask the judges to return if
available for this year's event, in which she replied that she will ask.

Frances Weiss asked if the Hamburg Contest is the same as little Miss and little Mr Hamburg?
Chairperson Sam Villagomez replied that yes it is and also Miss Hamburg as well.

Secretary Suzette Villagomez stated that in the meeting packets are the applications, rules and regulations
for this year's Hamburg Contest, also stated that all winners should be signing a release form to release
their names and likeness to the newspaper and public forums.

Councilperson Joyce Ochler suggested that we have the winners of the Hamburg Contest to attend
Hamburg Day 2025.

Vice-Chair Art Walton suggested that all release forms and mandatory appearances be added to
applications with a signature of acknowledgement. Secretary Suzette Villagomez stated that she will try
to amend them.Ice Cream Social - July 12, 2025 - Chairperson Sam Villagomez explained the event and
asked Frances Weiss to Co-Chair this event with him, in which she replied yes.

Hamburg Day - August 24, 2025 - Chairperson Sam Villagomez reminded Board Members to invite any
and all vendors they know of or come across to Hamburg Day 2025.

Councilperson Joyce Ochler asked if the vendors from last year's event were informed of this year's
Hamburg Day, in which Secretary Suzette Villagomez replied not yet as the new applications had to be
revised with new dates, pricing and procedures and will go out with the other vendors she has acquired.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez announced that Kamikadell Wolf is now present at the meeting and
therefore is not absent.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez proceeded to read off the dates of events to remind board members and
inform Frances Weiss of future events, which are as follows:

Hamburg Footgolf - September 12, 2025 -

Trunk or Treat - October 26, 2025

Halloween Decorating Contest - October 15-31, 2025
Breakfast with Santa - December 13, 2025

Christmas Decorating Contest - Decembers 15-25, 2025
Hamburg Movie Day - January 2026

Chairperson Sam Villagomez asked Councilperson Joyce Oehler if possible to use the same Santa the
Auxiliary used for the Tree Lighting Event to also be used for Breakfast with Santa even if it meant
sharing the cost.

Councilperson Joyce Oehler replied that she will find out how much it would be for both events, however
she knows other people and will ask them to volunteer to save money.

Vice Chairperson Art Walton passed out a rough copy of a flyer/newsletter to the board members to be
included in the water bill notice to promote the recreation events, and also asked the board members to
look over the flyer/newsletter for any corrections.



Vice Chairperson Art Walton also stated that if the recreation does hold an Hamburg park and Rec day
that he will be able to donate some prizes in the event that we have a small basketball or pickle ball
tournament.

Chairperson Sam Villagomez stated that he has met someone that would like to use the basketball courts
in a league and asked Councilperson Joyce Oechler for any information in this matter, in which she replied
that she would look into it and get some information on who to contact.

Vice Chair Art Walton asked Secretary Suzette Villagomez to check with Deputy Clerk Jean Stephens
about the QR codes to help facilitate registrations for events.

The board members looked over the flyer/newsletter that Vice Chair Art Walton handed out and made
corrections in reference to times and dates of events.

Board members agreed to use the term Holiday/Christmas on all their flyers/newsletter as not to offend
residents.

Vice Chair Art Walton suggested that the recreation board look into a registration service if QR codes are
not available. Secretary Suzette Villagomez replied that she will contact Jean Stephens or Beth Martin in
reference to QR or google link.

OPEN MEETING TO THE PUBLIC

Motioned by member Vice Chair Art Walton, seconded by Kamikadell Wolf to open the meeting to the
public. All members in favor.

Lisa DeRitter from the coalition stopped by to inform the board of programs for Hamburg school and to
offer volunteers in any way she can help.

Secretary Suzette Villagomez asked Lisa if she can post flyers of our upcoming events, in which she
replied yes.

Motioned by Kamikadell Wolf, seconded by Art Walton to close the meeting to the public. All members
in favor.

CORRESPONDENCE

Chairperson Sam Villagomez read out loud the correspondence in reference to the Sussex County Queen
of the Fair Pageant

Hamburg school wellness Fair in May

Pro Wrestling fundraising

Wallkill Coalition meeting

Pelham Bit Carriage/ Pony Estimate pending other estimates Zoo, and other entertainment and
amusements



ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Vice-Chair Art Walton , seconded by Kamikadell Wolf to adjourn the meeting.
All members in favor.

Date approved  3.18.2025

Date released 3.24.25

SN

Suzette Villagomez

Borough of Hamburg Recreation Secretary



